EXHIBIT P



From: Christine Mikell [christine@wasatchwind.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 10:36 AM

To: Clements, Paul {Mkt Function}

CC: Spencer Martin

Subject: Re: Latigo Indicative Pricing Request

Importance: High

Paul,

| am hoping that you can help answer the questions in yellow below so that we can send you back the
summary sheet today. Please let me know. We are hoping to start talking to potential financial partners in
June and it would be good to have final confirmation that the pricing hasn't changed since our last request,
which it shouldn't have...also, we want our ultimate partner assisting in the negotiation of the PPA so it is
best for all of us!

Christine

From: Christine Mikell <christine @wasatchwind.com>
Date: Wed, 2 May 2012 08:38:16 -0600
To: Paul Clements <Paul.Clements@PacifiCorp.com>

Cc: Spencer Martin <smartin@wasatchwind.com>

Subject: Re: Latigo Indicative Pricing Request

Hey Paul,

Couple of questions about your questions. Can you please explain what you mean by the following:

Pricing for this QF would be under Utah Docket No. 03-035-14. Please clarify your request—What do
you mean by this? We are requesting a 20 year contract.

Please describe site control plan—do you need to know details of which leases/easement still need to
be signed?
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Thanks Paul, | should have these answer to you by tomorrow.

Do you need anything for the Pioneer QF request?

Thanks,

Christine

From: Paul Clements <Paul.Clements@PacifiCorp.com>
Date: Tue, 1 May 2012 14:36:35 -0700
To: Christine Mikell <christine@wasatchwind.com>

Cc: Spencer Martin <smartin@wasatchwind.com>

Subject: RE: Latigo Indicative Pricing Request

Christine,

We have reviewed your request and ask that you provide additional information prior to our calculating
indicative pricing. | have attached a table that shows, for each item in Schedule 38, the information you
provided in one column and the additional information we require in the second column. If the information
you provided is sufficient, the second column shows “complete.” Please provide the requested
information and we can process your request. Feel free to add the information directly to the attached
form and return to me.

Thanks in advance for providing the information we need to understand your project sufficiently to provide
indicative pricing.

Regards,

Paul

From: Christine Mikell [mailto:christine@wasatchwind.com]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 3:04 PM

To: Clements, Paul {Mkt Function}

Cc: Spencer Martin

Subject: Latigo Indicative Pricing Request

April 27,2012

Re: Schedule 38 Qualifying Facility Application—Request for Indicative Pricing for Latigo Wind Park
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Dear Mr. Clements:

Attached is the information that the Company requires to begin the application process for an avoided
cost purchase from a qualifying facility in San Juan County, UT.

We look forward to receiving the indicative pricing from you at your earliest convenience. We will also
put a copy in the mail.

Kind regards,

Christine Mikell
801-455-1045

We have a new mailing address:
4525 S Wasatch Blvd

Suite 120

Salt Lake City, UT 84124
www.wasatchwind.com

clean energy. clean air. clean earth.

This message and any attachments contain information that is proprietary, confidential and privileged. They are intended for the private and exclusive use of the addressee and
are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. § 2510-2521. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee) you may not
use, copy, print or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in the message and any attachments. If you have received this communication in error, please
advise the sender by reply and delete this message
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